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Malaise, Gordon

From: - Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 2:42 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Amendments for SB 461
Attachments: AA4 to AB 581.pdf, AA3 to AB 581 pdf
Hello Gordon,

Senator Leibham would like to draft these two amendments to SB 461, the companion to AB 481 in the Senate. It looks
like you drafted them. Is it possible to combine the two amendments into one?

Thanks,

Luke Petrovich
Office of Senator Joe Leibham

9th Senate District
(608) 266-2056

From: Moore, Ashlee

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:08 PM
To: Petrovich, Luke

Subject: Amendments for AB 581

Luke
Attached are the two amendments you should have drafted and introduced with the senate version of AB 581.

LRB 1534 makes a few technical changes. it gives a definition for internet account, one that matches the definitions used
in recent legislation passed in the assembly. It amends the bill to say “petition and notice” where petition or notice are
referenced. It requires the court to take into consideration the state and/or federal Indian child welfare acts when
appropriate. It provides a definition for relative, by referencing the most common definition used in chapter 48.

LRB 1524 makes the bill more uniform. As amended, the bill will now say that if you plan to delegate your parental
powers to a relative you do not need to get the courts approval.

Hshlge Moorg
Representative Joel Kleefisch — 38" Assembly District
307 North, State Capitol — (608) 266-8551
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ENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 581

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 4, lineé: delete “profile,” and substitute “account,”.

3 2. Page 4, line 6: after that line insert:

4 “SECTION 1g. 48.825 (1) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

5 48.825 (1) (¢) “Internet account” means an account created within a bounded
6 system established by an Internet-based service that requires a user to input or store
7 access information in an electronic device in order to view, create, use, or edit the
8 user’s account information, profile, display, communications, or stored data.”.

9 3. Page 5, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute;

10 “SECTION 6d. 48.825 (3) (e) of the spatutes is repealed.”.
v
4. Page 7, line 5: after “subject/ insert “s. 48.028 or 938.028 or”.

5. Page 7, line 13: delete “Notice” and substitute “The petition and notice”.
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1 6. Page 7, line 14: delete “Notice is considered to be given” and substitute “The
2 petition and notice are considered to be served”.
3 7. Page 7, line 15: delete “notice was” and substitute “petition and notice
4 were”.

Page 14, line 2: after “relative” insert “, as defined in s. 48.02 (15),”.

Page 15, line 5: after “(1) (a)” insert “and (¢)”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 3,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 581
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p nd the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 20: after “delegation” insert “is to a relative of the child or the

delegation”.
2. Page 5, line 23: delete “to an agent”.

3. Page 5, line 24: after “(a)” insert “to an agent who is not a relative of the

child”.

4. Page 9, line 5: after “child” insert “to a person who is not a relative of the

child”.
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